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CONDITION

On the original building, the wing section of local sandstofie was|
build’ in_1720-25, while the main section, built of the same stone
was built in 1800, The original gable roof over the main section
was changed to a gambrel roof in 1900, the dormer windows were
also added at this time.

The buildings were built by Peter Garretson, a farmer. The
main building is a 1 1/2 story pambrel roof-sandstone structure.
The original roof was gable. The windows were 6/6 sash but were
changed to 1/1. The entrance of this section is somewhat obscure
by the open front porch and modern windows. Other exterior alten
ations include dormers on each side of the roof, wood siding on t
gable end. The stone wing is rectangular, and by size 55 feet by
18 feet. The stone walls are approximately 1'10" thick. There a
three rooms and a kitchen on the first floor. The smallest room
(16 by 10) was originally the kitchen. This has been altered to
20th century conveniences. Adjacent to the kitchen is the dining
room approximately 16' by 12' these comprise the original section
a clapboard vestibule and greenhouse were probably added at the
same time as the gambrel roof was installed. The main section isg
divided in two large rooms of approximate size of 16' by 16' each
with large brick fireplaces at each end.
The original upstairs was probably just a high loft for storag
and sleeping, perhaps crudely finished into rooms for that use.
Presently there are 4 rooms and one bath. Indications are that
the rooms were completed in the beginning of the 20th century.
The cellar under the original section has low headroom approx-
imately 5'6" with a new concrete floor. This area supports a
20th century heating system. The original beam in this section
was destroyed by fire and replaced approximately 1900. The cella
under the main section has two large vaulted brick arches with a
dirt floor. The beams in this area are the original hand-hewn,
mortice and tenon beams, approximate size 12" by 12",

the Passaic River to the Saddle River. Broadway (Route 4) was
known as Garretson Lane. The land was acquired from 12 Quaker
proprietors by Daniel Danielson. It was purchased from him eithe
in 1719 or 1720, by "Peter Garretson of Slooterdam'". The origina
sheepskin proprietory deed dates from 1708 to Daniel Danielson
in the early English language.

The Garretson louse appears to have been bui;@;jn two sections.

The property on which the house stands originally extended fr%m
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|~(copy enclosed) on sheepskin shows this property was granted

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Community History:

This land was acquired by Daniel Danielson from 12 Quaker
proprietors including William Penn. There is also an Indian
Deed to the land. This is signed by "Spotted Tail" and is
still in the hands of the present owner. The indenture paper

to Danielson and two other men in 1687. In 1719-20 it was
purchased by Peter Garritse (Garrison, Garretson). Peter was
the son of Gerrit Garritse, a Bergen judge. Several of the
judge's papers and ledgers were among those found in the house.
Peter bought the ''land on the Passaic River at Slooterdam', a
portion of which was still in the hands of his descendents
until the 1950's. He built the first wing of the house. Some
of the family took the name VanWagoner but Peter's descendents
kept the Garretson name. He had four sons and six daughters.
One of the sons, Johnnes or John P. married Geertje Ryerse,
and lived and died on the homestead. It is helieved to be

his uniform of the Revolution that was found on the property.
Each piece bears the initials J. G. There are also many
ledgers, accounts and notes of the time which seem to indicate
a store was run during the Revolution. There are clear
accounts of purchases and sales of staples such as sugar,
nails, shellfish and rum. The recorded currency changes

from time to time indicating trade with both Loyalist British
troops and American Armies.

There was a forge at one time, the exact location of which
is not known. The Garretson Forge is listed in the Major
General Robert Erskine maps of 1771-1780. These were made
under the direction of General George Washington and commis-
sioned by the Continental Congress.

Also found on the property were Indian arrowheads and
other Indian relics. It is believed this was an Indian camp -
site before the early purchase. Only archeological diggings
could provide more information on the forge and Indian
theories.

In the work sheds many 17th century tools and forgings were
found. Some of these were buried in the dirt floors.

Johnnes was succeeded by his youngest son Gerrit Garretson,

born February 18, 1780.

Gerrit and his wife Mary Romaine had
(cont.)




Bailey

Pre-Revolutionary Dutch Houses and Families by R. Fellows

Revolutionary War in the Hackensack Valley by Adrian C. Leiby
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Peter Garretson
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8. Significance (cont.,)

been a farm hand there before their marriage.

him in and put the house on the market

3 sons, of whom Ralph and Abram remained with the house. R.
Garretson is the recorded owner in 1876. 1In 1925 the house
was in the possession of Mamie Garretson Brocker, a descendent
in the sixth generation from Peter Garritse, the builder.

Mrs. Brocker died in the 1950's leaving no direct descendents.
She willed the home and land to her husband Feenix who had

Feenix Brocker remarried and remained in the house until
February, 1974 when his second wife died and her family took

GPO 921.724
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,:= CONSTRUCTION DATE/SOURCE: NUMBER OF STORIES: 1-1/2
g Original wing: prior to 1708/deed of that CELLAR: B Yes -
j!;: year; Main: probably mid-late-18th century/ O No
Architectural evidence CHIMNEY FOUNDATION:
BUILDER: _ :
5 Member of Garretson Family. (3 Stone Arch ) ’
(D FORM/PLAN . TYPE: S B Brick Arch, Stone Foundation
Y Main: "A", 2 door, 2 room w/ fireplace (] Other
o) on each gable end wall (36'11" x 21'6").
Wing: "C", 3 bay, 1 room, center door, FLOOR JOISTS:
w/ 1 gable end fireplace (28'11" x Replaced in wing. 11" x 8"-11"
21'6"). - deep @ 32"-34":zapart.
E%A?ING SYgTEM S B FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT:
ntermediate urm\er eam : 7'9"+
[J Intermediate Bearing Wall FIRST FLOOR WALL THICKNESS
M Clear Span | 18-22"
UJ other _ GARRET FLOOR JOISTS:
' Not exposed.
EXTERIOR WALL FABRIC: o GARRET:
Main: front - well coursed sandstone. Unfinished Space
gigg: front - roughly coursed sandstone. Finished Space
ther: sides are rubble.
: ROOF :
FENESTRATION: O Gable
42" x 69" (1/1); all were modernized, B Gambrel (ariginally, both
but those in wing were 6/6 before 1900. [J Curb were gables)
' . (] Other
ENTRANCE LOCATION/TYPE: EAVE TREATMENT:
Altered, but originally all 3 front doors Sweeping Overhang
were simple with transoms. Supported Overhang (frt. main) ‘
‘ : [J No Overhang

B Boxed Gutter
[ other

7y

This house is significant for its architecture and its association with
the exploration and settlement of the Bergen County, New Jersey area.

It is a reasonably well preserved example of the Form/Plan Type as shown
and more fully described herein. As such, it is included in the Thematic
Nomination to the National Register of Historic Places for the Early
Stone Houses of Bergen County, New Jersey
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION"

Block 5412, Lot 1 - Fair Lawn Tax Map

1.84 acres

U.T.M.

18 573 200 4530 440
Paterson, New Jersey
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Legal title to the land can be traced back to March, 1664, when
Charles II of England granted to his brother James, Duke of York, the
lands between the Conmnecticut and Delaware Rivers. In late June of the
same year, the Duke in turn granted to two powerful and devoted friends,
Sir George Carteret and John, Lord Berkeley, that portion of his new
domain which lay between the Hudson and the Delaware. The land was
called New Jersey after the Isle of Jersey, one of the Channel Islands
and the ancestral home of Carteret,..

In 1673 or 1674, Berkeley sold his half interest to a Quaker,
Edward Byllynge. Byllynge, together with William Penn and ten other
prominent members of the Society of Friends, divided the land into
twenty-four grants. One of these grants, the Slooterdam Patent, was
sold to Daniel Danielson in 1708. Preceding this, however, the twelve
proprietors were forced to surrender their power of government to the
crown, and in 1702 New Jersey had become a royal colony. For this
reason the original sheepskin proprietory deed is signed in the name of
King George. A second deed, granted by the Indians, was signed by one
Spotted Tail. Both deeds are still in existence, in the possession of
Mary R. Brocker, formerly Mary R. Garretson... These deeds are indica-
tive of the Dutch custom of the period to secure two deeds -- one from
the King, and one from the Indians.

. .
Although the north and south boundaries of the Slotterdam Patent
are vague, the original property was bounded on the west by the Passaic
River and on the east by the Saddle River. In 1719 or 1720, a major
portion or the property was purchased by the "Peter Garretsons of
Slooterdam". There are indications that Gerrit Garretson, Peter's
father, was a co-purchaser of the Slooterdam Patent with Daniel Danielson
in 1708, and that Peter had been living on the property ever since.

The original house, the south wing of the present structure, was

~built sometime prior to 1708 and is mentioned in a deed of that year.

It was constructed of rubble and undressed sandstone of varying shapes
and sizes...

The first member of the family to settle in the New World was
Gerrit Gerritsen (Gerritse, Garretson, Garrison). With his wife and
family, he emigrated from Wageningen on the Rhine aboard the Faith in
1660. The family settled at Communipaw on New York Bay, where he became
a minor official. The date of his death is April 6, 1703.

Little information has come to light concerning the children of
Gerrit Gerritsen and Annetje Hermansse. In fact, all that is known of
the second generation American Garretson is that a son, Gerrit of Pem—
brepogh was a Judge of Bergen Court. Knowledge of his marriage, family

and death is limited to the name and date of the birth of a son, named
Peter.

Peter was born on October 4, 1684; a third generation American
Garretson... In any event, this was the '"Peter Garretson of Slooterdam'
who in 1719 or 1720 purchased a large tract of land on the Passaic
River, at Slooterdam, which was part of the 1708 Slooterdam Patent. In

all probability, it was also Peter who built the original wing of the
existing house.

(The above is quoted from Michael Steven Lazovick's The Garretson
Brocker Homestead. William Paterson College, 1975.)




